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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 10:10 AM
To: Naila Nizam
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; PARVEEN, Khalida
Subject: FW: [EXT] UCPO - Lahore adjustment
Attachments: Redundant list of UCPO Lahore 118.xlsx; Fwd: Re: [EXT] UCPO Lahore (19.4 KB)

Dear Naila, 
 
Kindly proceed with recommended redundant pool candidate Mr Muhammad Shahzad for the post of UCPO in Allama 
Iqbal Town (UC-118) Lahore district. 
 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 9:41 AM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] UCPO - Lahore adjustment 
 
Dear Shakeel, 
 
Please proceed with below recommended and approved deployment from the redundant pool against a vacant position. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Bilal  
 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem  
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 2:37 PM 
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] UCPO - Lahore adjustment 
 
Dear Bilal Sb, 
 
Kindly endorse the redundant pool adjustment against the vacant position of UCPO  in Allama Iqbal Town (UC-
118) Lahore district. This Position is in  Allama Iqbal Town (UC-118) Lahore had vacant in November 2022 due to 
resignation of Babar Ali. 
Provincial Team Lead is approved the following redundant pool adjustment. 
 

S.No. District Tehsil UC Name CNIC Contact No Email_Address 
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1 Lahore 
Allama 

Iqbal 
Town 

UC 113 Muhammad 
Shahzad 3510389815743 923008585158 mshahzad113@hotmail.com

 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem  
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 8:30 AM 
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@chipconsulting.org; PARVEEN, Khalida 
<parveenk@who.int>; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: RE: [EXT] UCPO - Lahore adjustment 
 
Dear Naila, 
 
Kindly share Provincial team leader approval for further action. 
 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 4:03 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@chipconsulting.org; PARVEEN, Khalida 
<parveenk@who.int>; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: [EXT] UCPO - Lahore adjustment 
 
Dear Mr. Shakeel,  
 
In reference to the below approval of PTL – Punjab for the adjustment of Mr. Muhammad Shahzad ( 
redundant UCPO) on the vacant position of UCPO in UC 118, the approval of WHO FO requested to proceed 
with the adjustment. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Senior Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181 
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From: FAROOQ, Zainab [mailto:farooqz@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, 5 December 2022 3:08 pm 
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: AZIZ, Kalsoom <azizk@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>; ABBAS, Nasir 
<nabbas@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] UCPO Lahore 
 
Dear Hina, 
 
Based on the recommendation of Area Coordinator Lahore and PTL, Mr. Muhammad Shahzad is recommended to fill the 
said vacant position 
 
Regards 
 

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 3:44 PM 
To: FAROOQ, Zainab <farooqz@who.int> 
Cc: AZIZ, Kalsoom <azizk@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: [EXT] UCPO Lahore 
 
Dear Ms. Zainab  
 
Greetings from CTC! 
 
It is to bring in your kind notice that UCPO Mr Babar Ali (Allama Iqbal Town - UC 118) has resigned due to 
personal reason and his position has become vacant. 
 
We have 4 redundant UCPOs who belong to the Teshil Allama Iqbal Town and all of them have been 
evaluated on the basis of their performance appraisal %, disciplinary actions, and locality. Two of them are not 
intrested to rejoin as UCPO.However, Mr. Muhammad Shahzad and Mr Muhammad Ishaque have shown 
intrest for the said position.  
 
Therefore, WHO PO is requested to recommend one of the redundant UCPOs.. 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hina Qureshi 
Project Associate 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 03497760756 
 
 


